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@/ January 28, 2010

Russell J. Dowd
P.O. Box 137
East Woodstock, CT 06244

Re:  Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless — East Woodstock Cell Site

Dear Mr. Dowd;

Sandy Carter at Verizon Wireless asked me to respond to your January 18,
2010 letter, regarding your property in East Woodstock. As you know, Verizon
Wireless currently has an application pending before the Connecticut Siting Couneil
for a tower site at 445 Prospect Street in East Woodstock.

Verizon Wireless RF Engineers have reviewed existing coverage and
topographic maps and determined that a tower site on your property would not satisfy
the company’s coverage objectives in the East Woodstock search area. We will keep
your information on file and if, in the future, an additional search ring in East
Woodstock is established we will be sure to contact you.

Thank you very much for your letter and interest in working with Verizon
Wireless.

Sincerely,
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Kenneth C Baldwm
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. Derek Phelps

Sandy M. Carter
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